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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

CAMP HANCOCK

Camp Hancock was constructed at Bismarck, Dakota Territory in the late
summer and fall of 1872. Its location today is close to downtown Bismarck.

Originally Camp Hancock was an infantry post. The enlisted men's barracks
was a log building with a dirt roof and six windows. It was 100 feet by 200 feet,
with a 9 foot ceiling. There were four married soldiers quarters built, two for
officers and two for enlisted men. A one-room guardhouse 20 feet square was
also built, as major offenders were sent to nearby Fort Abraham Lincoln. The
hospital was a tent structure with wooden frames and flooring, located adjacent
to the storehouse occupied by the quartermaster. There was also a small stable
capable of accommodating seven animals.

When the post was acquired from the Bismarck Weather Station in 1894 it
was being used primarily as a supply depot. It appears that the old quarter-
master's structure was remodeled for use by the Bureau. When the State His-
to_rical Society acquired the portion of the post (. 92 acres) in 1951 this was the only
remaining building from the old infantry post. Although the structure suffered fire
and water damage in May 1949, the Historical Society was able to repair the
building and utilize it as a museum. Later additions to the site included the old
St. George's Episcopal Church (1965) and a retired Northern Pacific locomotive
(1955). ‘

St. George's Episcopal Church located on the site is a framebuilding consist-
ing of a northex, nave, chancel, and two small vestries flanking the chancel. The
church is gothic style and has siding of the "Mount Vernon' type. Originally the
structure had a belfry which has since been removed. The original ‘wood shingle
roof has been covered with asphalt shingles. Siding has been removed from the
rear where a later addition was located and a brick chimney was removed prior
to moving the building. A number of the leaded glass windows are broken. The
interior remains essentially in its original condition except for paneling of the
ceiling with insulite.

33

SNOI11J3Nnyl1SNI



SEE

INSTRUCTIONS

PERIOD (Check One or More as 'Approptiat_e)
Pre-Columbian. [} 16th Century [] 18th Century [] 20th Century [}
15th Century ] : © 17th Century [} 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal Education ] Political O Urban Planning O
Prehistoric [ Engineering [ Religion/Phi- Other {Specify) (]
Historic O Industry M losophy O

Agriculture (] Invention [ Science (I}

Art (I} Landscape Sculpture (]

Commerce O Architecture [} Social/Human-

Communications [ ] Literature () itarian [

Conservation (] Military = Theater (]

Music [ Transportation [}

L

~1struction was awarded to John Hoagland for $2,400. The church was consecrated

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

CAMP HANCOCK

Camp Hancock, a United States military post, was established along the
route of the Northern Pacific Railway at Bismarck, Dakota Territory, on April 16,
1872, The post was not actually occupied until troops arrived on August 8. It
played an important role in the establishment of Bismarck and guarded the con-
struction of the Northern Pacific Railway through the area.

Companies D and H of the 17th Infantry garrisoned the post at varying times
until 1877, after which Camp Hancock served as a supply depot for nearby Fort
Abraham Lincoln and other posts further west. The military history of Camp
Hancock officially ended on April 16, 1894, when the War Department transferred
the property to the Department of Agriculture.

Under the Department of Agriculture the facilities at Fort Hancock were used
to house the Bismarck Weather Station. This arrangement continued until January,
1940, when the Bureau moved to the Bismarck Mumclpal Alrport south of the city.
The U S. Soil Conservation Service then moved in, occupying Camp Hancock until
1949." In May of 1951 a portion of the property was deeded to the State of North
Dakota with the State Historical Society as trustee.

Included in this property was a two-story frame and log building which had
been remodeled for use by the Weather Bureau. This building was the supply depot
constructed in 1872, and appears to be the oldest structure in Bismarck and perhaps
the western part of the State. The State Historical Society has utilized the building
for use as a museum portraying the military significance and the history of early
transportation in this area. In 1955 a 1909 vintage Northern Pacific locomotive
was added to the grounds, and in 1965 the old B1smarck St. George's Episcopal
Church was moved to Camp Hancock.

St. George's Episcopal Church was constructed in the winter of 1879-80 on
the corner of Avenue A and Mandan Street in Bismarck. The contract for con-

on Whltsunday 1881 as the Church of the Bread of Life. The name was changed to
s présent one in 1890. Around the turn of the century the church was moved to
g com"l r of Third and Rosser Avenue. In 1934 the church was remodeled and a
§ﬁ?é11 pa ish house built on the rear of the lot joined to the church. In 1949 the
pongregﬁ ion moved from the church to a new building and the property which had
beenﬁé\g to J. W. Calnan in 1944 was used as a funeral home until the property

Wa,§ \s das a locatlon for a new Presbyterlan church in 1961. The church was
Tt t beremoved

from the site.
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Government Printing Office, 1875, pp. 409-410.
Superintendent's Correspondence, State Historical Society of North Dakota,
Liberty Memorial Building, Bismarck, North Dakota.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:
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Name'_James E. Sperry

Title State Liaison Officer, North Dakota

Date _December 16, 1971

I herebv certify that this property is included in the

National Register.
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